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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carol Davis <Carol.Davis.13709460@p2a.co> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:19 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Carol Davis 
2318 11th St 
St. Cloud, FL 34769 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elsy Shallman <Elsy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:12 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

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
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people . . The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Elsy Shallman 
17294 37th Pl N 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skranz068@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Kranz <skranz068 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:42 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we ehter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Suzanne Kranz 
3101 NE 47th Ct Apt 605 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308-5353 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sherimartin2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheri Martin <sherimartin2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Sheri Martin 
1607 SW 56th Pl Gainesville, FL 32608-5305 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joenixoncpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Nixon 
<joenixoncpa@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:40 PM 
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
Joseph Nixon 
2700 Bayshore Blvd Apt 556 Dunedin, FL 34698-1615 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

katebetsko@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kate Betsko 
<katebetsko@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:41 PM 
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
Kate Betsko 
19 Livingstone Daisy Ct Homosassa, FL 34446-6206 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pamelamaldonado.mia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pamela Maldonado 
<pamelamaldonado.mia@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are corning our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Pamela Maldonado 
19053 Fly Rod Run Loxahatchee, FL 33470-6024 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kperry48@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kris Perry <kperry48 
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

People and businesses across .the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
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
Kris Perry 
596 Lakeside Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-3052 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rpackman47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of richard Packman <rpackman47 
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
richard Packman 
Clearwater, FL 33755 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

trendlady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of virginia shaller 
<trendlady@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:41 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public.health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
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
virginia shaller 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

WESTBJO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jory Westberry 
<W ESTBJO@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:40 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Thank you for reading this letter of support for solar energy, 

Some of my friends and neighbors have well water and solar power. Isn't that their right as free citizens of the United 
States? 

Solar power in Florida accounted for the fastest employment rate in the country and as clean energy, more will request 
solar power and the the ability of the electric grid to enable us to withstand a hurricane, lightning strikes and reduce our 
energy costs, while at the same time providing jobs for a quarter million workers in FL. 

Please support solar energy, the homeowners and their choice to have clean energy. 

Sincerely, 
Jory Westberry 
14 7 San Salvador St Naples, FL 34113-8640 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

trendlady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of virginia shaller 
<trendlady@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
550 Okeechobee Blvd Apt 510 West Palm Beach, FL 33401-6325 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

luis.pereira@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Pereira 
<luis. pereira@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:40 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty, and defend the investment 
which I have made in rooftop solar by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Luis Pereira 
31 Cannonball Ln Watersound, FL 32461-8580 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

egarvett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Esther Garvett 
<egarvett@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:39 PM 
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
Esther Garvett 
1861 NW South River Dr Miami, FL 33125-2700 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

saritavinos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Wines 
<saritavinos@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Sarah Wines 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carlahalifax@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Carla christianson 
<carlahalifax@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Carla christianson 
3035 Glin Cir Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2001 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smoother600@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara F <smoother600 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:39 PM 
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
Sara F 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cmathwhit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Matheson 
<cmathwhit@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Cheryl Matheson 
4107 Royal Palm Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-1312 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sara.and.abe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara Hart 
<sara.and .abe@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:37 PM 
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
Sara Hart 
611 Short St Tallahassee, FL 32308-6930 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

akirk3000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ALLAN KIRKHAM <akirk3000 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:38 PM 
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
ALLAN KIRKHAM 
4062 Bettian Ave Milton, FL 32583-2872 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

teresadmai@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Teresa Mai 
<teresadmai@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:38 PM 
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
Teresa Mai 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
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